RANAE CORLISS

Paso Robles, CA 93446 | (805) 835-6742 | ranaevalynn@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Caring Registered Nurse skillful in initiating plans of care, engaging patients in therapeutic activities and assessing patient needs. Dependable professional offering 9 years of experience rendering nursing services to patients. First-rate communication, time management and recordkeeping abilities. Collaborative leader with dedication to partnering with coworkers to promote engaged, empowering work culture. Documented strengths in building and maintaining relationships with diverse range of stakeholders in dynamic, fast-paced settings.

Skills

- Clear Patient Communication
- Procedure Assistance
- Decision Making
- Accurate Documentation
- Critical Thinking
- Patient Examination

- Compassionate and Caring
- Procedure Room Preparation
- Patient Condition Monitoring
- Healthcare Personnel Supervision
- Delegation and Motivation

Work History

OR Manager/Registered Nurse Manager

06/2019 to Current

Posada Surgery Center – Templeton, CA

- Manage daily operations of 4 Operating Rooms, at multi-specialty Ambulatory Surgery Center, including but not limited to, surgery scheduling for 10+ Surgeons, 6 surgical techs, and 10 Registered Nurses.
- Prioritized and distributed assignments and workload based on individual staff strengths and experience.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Fostered improvement in staff development, personnel training and standards of patient care.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.
- Kept optimal supply levels in treatment rooms, triage and other areas to meet typical patient

loads.

- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to verify accuracy.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses

Home Health Registered Nurse

01/2021 to Current

Compass At Home – Grover Beach, CA

- Traveled to patients' homes on daily basis to assess health conditions and provide superior level of nursing care.
- Provided physical assessments, medication and chronic disease management to home health patients.
- Advised and coached patients progressing from hospitals, rehab facilities and other medical organizations to at-home treatment settings.
- Assessed patients' health conditions and asked appropriate questions to better understand current feelings.
- Educated patients on use and benefits of equipment such as home blood pressure cuffs and glucose meters.
- Incorporated therapeutic, rehabilitative and nursing goals into detailed, individualized care plans based on diagnoses.
- Informed physicians of any changes to patients' health or concerns observed during home visits.
- Introduced changes to patient care plans based on regular evaluations and patient changes.
- Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions.

Home Health Registered Nurse

01/2015 to 11/2020

Central Coast Home Health – San Luis Obispo, CA

- Traveled to patients' homes on daily basis to assess health conditions and provide superior level of nursing care.
- Provided physical assessments, medication and chronic disease management to home health patients.
- Advised and coached patients progressing from hospitals, rehab facilities and other medical organizations to at-home treatment settings.
- Assessed patients' health conditions and asked appropriate questions to better understand current feelings.
- Worked with multidisciplinary team to carry out successful treatment plans for diverse acute and chronic conditions.

Licensed Vocational Nurse

01/2013 to 01/2015

Urology Associates of SLO – Templeton, CA

- Responded to patient requests with appropriate clinical and personal assistance.
- Protected patients and healthcare team members from infection by sterilizing equipment and reusable supplies.
- Managed various general office duties such as answering multiple telephone lines, completing insurance forms and mailing monthly invoice statements to patients.
- Prepared patients for surgery, educating patients and family members on surgical procedures.
- Answered incoming phone calls from patients to provide basic assistance and triage medical concerns.
- Documented accurate and complete patient information to address patient problems and expected outcomes.

Education

RN Nursing Program

05/2020

Cuesta Community College - San Luis Obispo, CA

LVN Nursing

05/2011

Cuesta Community College - San Luis Obispo, CA